



Curriculum Vitae

Miloš Dragicević (M, 52, married)

Foreign languages: English - Speaking, Reading, Writing: Advanced

Address: Kneginje Zorke 100, 11000 Beograd, Serbia

Mobile phone: +381 (0)63 714 20 31

Email: milos.dragicevic@gmail.com

OVERVIEW

A information system analyst, integrator and manager with 21 year of progressively responsible experience. Position information system development that involves strategic, making decisions in tight financial and time critic environment. Successfully manage hardware and software engineering tasks. Effective working independently or collaboratively in a team.

EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Managerial skills: No of subordinates: 25-50

Managed budget: €50.000 - €300.000

Took part on a Board Committee;

Has responsibilities regarding the financial results;

Strategy and Planning:

Implementing various ITC systems in various phases of development in CEO (in Serbian stands for Center for Evaluation in Education, Part of Ministry of Education). Successfully launched new networking infrastructure in YUBIN (national library institution with main bibliographic database in state). Project have engaged transparently for users without secure risks but made superior performance goals.

Management and Supervision:

Interview and propose candidates. Supervise and manage various task operation necessary in IS, Internet and social networks.

System Integration:

Planning and building computer environment. Detailed understanding of complex multimedia and networking products and solutions. Maintain and negotiate buys, tracking performance graph and design reports. Experienced in design, building and servicing customized PC and DEC oriented servers (Amd, Xeon, AxP and MicroVAX).

AREAS OF STRENGTH

Inf. Systems Management

(Inf. and communication system analyse and synthesis, Database planning, implementation, WEB projects, WEB authoring, DTP)

LINUX, UNIX, UNIXWARE, QNX, SOLARIS, BSD, OSX

(administration, management, support, building custom systems, WEB, PHP, DB management, clustering, DNS, Subneting, IP piercing, SMTP, SNMP, NFS, NTP...)

MS Windows 10/8/7/Vista/2003/XP/2000/ME/9x/3.1x/DOS

(administration, management, support, building custom systems, WEB, PHP, DNS, Subneting, IP piercing, SMTP, SNMP, NFS, NTP...)

Networking sw/hw

(routers, BaseBand, switching, firewalling, access servers, wifi)

PC hardware

(planning / building / testing custom suites, all kind of peripherals, integrating server, dt or ws solutions)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Shockart

location: Majke Jevrosime 14a , 11000 Beograd, Serbia

No. employees: 2

Domain of activity: Management/Consulting

Company description: service provider for th Delegation of the EU in the Republic of Serbia

ICT support ----- 1995- present

IT/Web consultant, Webadmin of official website Design and maintaining various projects dealing with contemporary art, multimedia, video. WEB design and WEB-related coding. Video and sound editing. Preparing tender documentation, budget and HR evaluation and implementation

2015

www.living.rs

www.euinfo.rs

www.homephilosophy.rs

<http://www.paulshark.rs>

2014

<http://www.petcentralgp.com>

<http://www.shockart.org/povezivanje>

2013

www.soltisinteriors.ae
www.draganakanjevac.com
www.shockart.org/izlazakiz
www.ego-magazine.com

2012

www.herc.org.rs
www.karganovic.com
www.talissrbija.org

2011

www.pisaserbia.org
www.revizijadoo.rs
www.antiquesstankovic.com/

2010

www.shockart.org
www.jankovicljubomir.com

EUINFO - The Delegation of the EU to the RS (Particip gmbh)

location: EUINFO

Dečanska 1 , 11000 Beograd, Serbia

No. employees: 25-50

Domain of activity: Management / Consulting

Company description: service provider for th Delegation of the EU in the Republic of Serbia

ICT support ----- 2014/11-2015/08

IT/Web consultant, Webadmin of official website of The Delegation of the EU to the Republic of Serbia and of EU Info Center (europa.rs, euinfo.rs). Responsible of:

- Editorial and technical concept of complete overhaul of the EUIC website (www.euinfo.rs), including design improvements
- Implementation of the EUIC website overhaul upon approval of action by responsible EUD project manager
- Successful set up and running of EUIC IT public dissemination tools (mails/online subscription/interactive sections);
- Full technical maintenance of the EUD and EUIC website.
- Support to the EUIC team to improve the visibility of the EUIC and project implementation.
- Reporting to the Team Leader and contributing to the monthly report (financial projections and past month report)

PISA NC Serbia

location: Institute of psychology, Faculty of Philosophy

Čika Ljubina 18, 11000 Beograd, Serbia

No. employees: 25-50

Domain of activity: Science and education

Company description: National Center for PISA project (www.pisa.oecd.org)

ICT support ----- 2010/09-2012/07

Supporting PISA National Team. Management and Supervision: Interview and propose associates, supervise and manage various task operation necessary in IS, Internet administrative related tasks, documentaristic and database operation.

System Integration: Planning and building computer environment. Maintain and

negotiate buys, tracking performance graph and design reports.

tel. +381 11 2185 301
kontakt@pisaserbia.org
www.pisaserbia.org
www.pisa.oecd.org

Company: CEO

location: Fabrisova 10, 11000 Beograd, Srbija

No. employees: 25-50

Domain of activity: Management/Consulting

Company description: CEO (in Serbian stands for Center for Evaluation in Education, Part of Ministry of Education)

Chief IS Manager ----- 2004/01-2006/04

Strategy and Planning: Successfully launched new networking infrastructure.

Management and Supervision: Interview and propose candidates. Supervise and manage various task operation necessary in IS, Internet administrative related tasks, documentaristic and database operation. System Integration: Planning and building computer environment. Detailed understanding of complex multimedia and networking products and solutions. Maintain and negotiate buys, tracking performance graph and design reports.

Company: YUBIN

location: Terazije 26, 11000 Beograd, Srbija

No. employees: 25-50

Domain of activity: Ex major national documentaristic institution (former SFRJ and SRJ), ex national member in int. librarian and documentaristic institutions (IFLA, UDC, ISBN, ISSN, FID)

Company description: YUBIN (which standsfor Yugoslav Institute for Bibliographic and Informatics)

Chief IS Manager ----- 1998-2004

Design and maintaining various projects dealing with automation of bibliographic and librarian practice. Incorporating Linux servers, planning migration to Linux/Intel workstation cluster environment.

System Analyst ----- 1996-1998

Maintain system upgrade and full Internet connectivity. Planning networking environment. Administration of National ISSN and National ISBN databases. Planning and implementation hardware changes in coordination with actual situation on computer marketing. Migrating in part institution on a PC hardware and software. Incorporating Compaq DEC Alpha server.

System Manager ----- 1994-1998

Management in largest national library information system. Worked and

management in x-25 networked information system with OPAC and several database based on COBISS® IZUM and VMS system (<http://www.izum.si/cobiss/>).

Database administration and maintenance publishing process for set of Yugoslav Bibliographies

ISSN: 0352-5899, ISSN: 0352-5945, ISSN: 0523-2201,
ISSN: 0351-1537, ISSN: 0352-5996, ISSN: 0354-4761,
ISSN: 0354-4710.

Design and maintenance back-up strategy, upgrade possibilities.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

Activism----- 1990 - present

Design and maintaining campaign protecting lost, abandoned, injured and neglected dogs in city of Belgrade.

Illustrator, Authoring ----- 1985-1996

Making illustration, posters, comics, in several magazines in Yugoslavia. Alias "MD xx"

EDUCATION

M.Sc.E.E.
MTF: Microelectronic and Engineering Physics
1992 graduated on topic:
Nonlinear LASER physics
School of Electrical Engineering,
University of Belgrade
Bulevar Revolucije 73
11000 Belgrade, Serbia
tel: (+381) 11 32 48 464
fax: (+381) 11 32 48 681
<http://www.etf.rs>